

Shah Alam

Assistant Professor

Department of Accounting & Information Systems

Faculty of Business Studies

University of Dhaka

Cell: +8801920103672

E-mail: shahalam@du.ac.bd, shahalam14001@gmail.com



Career Objectives

To develop expertise in a multitude of facets of an organization of which I am a part, where there exist ample learning and personal development options and opportunities to perform according to my strengths. Subsequently, I will devote my skills and knowledge to effectively and efficiently carry out whatever responsibilities I have to shoulder through exemplary performance.

Teaching Experiences

- Currently working as an Assistant Professor in the Department of Accounting & Information Systems, University of Dhaka from 28 September 2017 to date
- Have worked as a Lecturer in the Department of Accounting & Information Systems, University of Dhaka from 16 March 2014 to 27 September 2017
- Have worked as a Lecturer in the Department of Accounting & Information Systems, Jagannath University from 20 October 2013 to 15 March 2014

Publications

- Have authored a joint article titled “Is Microfinance Beneficial or Optimistic?”, *Sonargaon University (SU) Journal*, Vol. 1, No. 2, December 2016.
- Have authored a joint article titled “Corporate Social Responsibility Practices by Multinational Companies in Bangladesh”, *The Cost & Management, Bi-Monthly Journal of ICMAB*, Vol. 44, No. 04, July-August 2016.
- Have authored a joint article titled “Performance Evaluation of Non-Bank Financial Institutions of Bangladesh: A Trend Analysis” *Journal of Business Research, Begum Rokeya University Rangpur*, Vol. 1, No. 1, December 2015-16.
- Have authored a joint article titled “Prediction of Financial Distress in Banking Companies of Bangladesh and a Need for Regulation by FRC” *The Cost & Management, Bi-Monthly Journal of ICMAB*, Volume 43, No. 06, November-December 2015.
- Have authored a single article titled “Applicability of Revaluation Model in Bangladesh: An Empirical Analysis” *Jagannath University Journal of Business Studies*, Vol. 5, No. 1, 2015.

Research Activities

- Have worked as a Research Assistant of the project “*The Role of Accounting for Capital Market Development in Bangladesh*”, a sub-project under the University Grants Commission (UGC) of Bangladesh and the World Bank from 24 June 2013 to 05 September 2013
- Have worked as an Intern of the same as above from 15 May 2013 to 23 June 2013

Professional Qualifications

- **Cost and Management Accountant (CMA)**
Result : Completed and Passed
Passing year : June 2017
Institution : The Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Bangladesh
Branch : Dhaka

Academic Credentials

- **Master of Business Administration (MBA)**
Result : CGPA 4.00 (out of 4.00)
Position : 1st
Passing year : 2012
Department : Accounting & Information Systems
Institution : University of Dhaka
- **Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA)**
Result : CGPA 3.94 (out of 4.00)
Position : 1st
Passing year : 2011
Department : Accounting & Information Systems
Institution : University of Dhaka
- **Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC)**
Result : GPA 5.00 (out of 5.00)
Passing year : 2006
Group : Business Studies
Institution : Kalatia Degree College, Keraniganj, Dhaka
Board : Dhaka
- **Secondary School Certificate (SSC)**
Result : GPA 5.00 (out of 5.00)
Passing year : 2004
Group : Business Studies
Institution : Kalatia High School, Keraniganj, Dhaka
Board : Dhaka

Computer Skill

- Trained in Computerized Accounting Professional Program (CAPP) through Troyee Business Solutions
- Sound skill in Operating Systems like Windows-98, XP, 2007
- Sound ability to work with MS Word, MS Excel, MS Access, MS PowerPoint

Awards & Scholarships

- Achieved 1st positions in the combined results of both BBA and MBA programs, Department of Accounting & Information Systems, University of Dhaka
- Achieved 1st position in the combined merit list as well as written examination of Dhaka University Admission Test (C-Unit): 2007-08
- Enlisted twice for BBA and MBA programs in Dean's Honor List of the Faculty of Business Studies, University of Dhaka
- Enlisted twice for BBA and MBA programs in Dean's Merit List of the Faculty of Business Studies, University of Dhaka
- Achieved Best Male Student Scholarship awarded by Professor ABM Khalid Memorial Trust and the Department of Accounting & Information Systems, University of Dhaka
- Initiated GPA 5 in both HSC and SSC levels in Business Studies Group in Keraniganj Upazila, Dhaka and awarded Gold Medal by the MP

Extra-curricular Activities

- Have successfully acted as the class representative (CR) of MBA program, Department of Accounting & Information Systems, University of Dhaka
- Have been a general member of University of Dhaka Accounting Forum (UDAF)
- Have been a general member of the Voice of Business (VOB), a publication of the Faculty of Business Studies, University of Dhaka
- Have been a general member of Accounting Family of Surjasen Hall (AFOSH)
- Have been a member of Badhon, a voluntary blood donors' organization, and donated blood several times
- Have successfully organized and participated in different cultural programs, seminars, and symposiums related to the Department
- Have successfully organized and participated in different cultural as well as departmental programs in the Hall

Personality Dimensions

- Ambitious and self-motivated; Keenly interested in innovative ideas and creative thinking
- Quick learning ability to grasp new ideas, concepts, and methods
- Dynamic and willing to take challenging responsibilities
- Prefer working in team to working single

Personal Details

Father's name : Anisur Rahman
Mother's name : Tahera Begum
Date of birth : 01 January 1988
Nationality : Bangladeshi
Religion : Islam (Sunni)
Blood group : A⁺
Present address : Road#22, House#04, Rupnagar R/A, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216
Permanent address : Village: Barilgaon, Post Office: Kalatia
Upazila: Keraniganj, District: Dhaka

Referees

- **Professor Shibli Rubayat Ul Islam**
Dean
Faculty of Business Studies
University of Dhaka
Contact: +8801711560607
Email: shibli@univdhaka.edu
- **Professor Md. Abdul Hakim**
Chairman
Department of Accounting & Information Systems
University of Dhaka
Contact: +8801819295657
Email: mdabdul.hakim66@yahoo.com
- **Professor Mamtaz Uddin Ahmed, FCMA**
Professor
Department of Accounting & Information Systems
University of Dhaka
Contact: +8801816235109
Email: mamtaz_uddinahmed58@yahoo.com



.....
Shah Alam